## The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, June 29, 2015

9:30 AM

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

## **Committee on Public Safety**

Vanessa L. Gibson, Chair

Members: Vincent J. Gentile, James Vacca, Julissa Ferreras-Copeland, Jumaane D. Williams, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Chaim M. Deutsch, Rafael Espinal, Jr., Rory I. Lancman, Ritchie J. Torres and Steven Matteo

Roll Call				
	<b>Present:</b> Gibson, Gentile, Vacca, Williams, Cornegy Jr., Deutsch, Espinal Jr., La Torres and Matteo			
	Absent: Ferreras-Copeland			
	Other Council Members Attending: Reynoso, Richards, Miller, Rose, Levine, Crowley, Lander and Rosenthal			
Int 0182-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to requiring law enforcement officers to identify themselves to the public.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 182-A, Int. No. 182 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	Proposed Int. No. 182-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 182-A, Int. No. 182 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 182-A, Int. No. 182 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0538-2014	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to use of injurious physical force by law enforcement officers.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 538, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 538, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0539-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the police department to publish annual reports relating to use of force.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 539, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 539, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			

Int 0540-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the City of New York, in relation to chokeholds.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 540-A, Int. No. 540 - 11/13/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	Proposed Int. No. 540-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 540-A, Int. No. 540 - 11/13/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 540-A, Int. No. 540 - 11/13/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0541-2014		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New	
	York, in relation to requiring law enforcement officers to provide		
		d obtain proof of consent to search individuals.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 541, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 541, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0606-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of Ne York, in relation to requiring the New York Police Department t issue quarterly reports on the use of force and its relationship quality of life offenses.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606 - 12/17/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	Proposed Int. No. 606-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606 - 12/17/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 606, Int. No. 606 - 12/17/14, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee	

Int 0607-2014		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to the creation of a police officer body-worn sk force.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 607, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 607, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduc	tion was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0809-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the coordination and targeted delivery of social services in high crime areas.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 809, June 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 809, June 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduct	tion was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0824-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the police department to report in relation to deployment.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 824, June 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 824, June 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/29/15, Hearing Transcript 6/29/15	

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee